RE: NRC - Late Show Request #4 - Health- TO PO FOR
URGENT APPROVAL

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|
From: "Khouri, Mireille" <mireille.khouri@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

"Burnett, John" <john.burnett@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>, "LeBlanc, Jeff"

To: <jeffrey.leblanc@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
"Steel, Cathryn" <cathryn.steel@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>, "Turcot, Marcel"
Cc: <marcel.turcot@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>, "Aquino, Christine" <christine.aquino@nrc-
cnrc.gc.ca>
Date: Fri, 16 Oct 2020 14:41:44 +0000
Attachment CB-1749_Late-Show_BVF_Royalmount_VTF - V5_SMARSD_f.docx (47.89
CH kB)

Good morning,

Please find attached the translation of the Late Show speech.
Happy Friday!

Thanks,
Mireille

From: Burnett, John

Sent: October 14, 2020 4:05 PM

To: Khouri, Mireille <Mireille.Khouri@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; LeBlanc, Jeff <Jeffrey.Leblanc@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Cc: Steel, Cathryn <Cathryn.Steel@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Turcot, Marcel <Marcel.Turcot@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>;
Aquino, Christine <Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: NRC - Late Show Request #4 - Health- TO PO FOR URGENT APPROVAL

With thanks for this, and all the contributions to getting this approved version completed quickly.
John
John Burnett

Director

Stakeholder Relations and Parliamentary Affairs (SRPA)
National Research Council Canada / Government of Canada
1200 Montreal Road, Building M-55/ 190 / K1A OR6
John.Burnett@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Tel: 613-796-9259

Directeur

Relations avec les intervenants et affaires parlementaires (RIAP)
Conseil national de recherches Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
1200, chemin Montréal, édifice M-55/ 190 / K1A OR6


https://maps.google.com/?q=1200+Montreal+Road,+Building+M&entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:John.Burnett@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca

John.Burnett@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Tél: 613-796-9259

From: Khouri, Mireille

Sent: October 14, 2020 4:02 PM

To: Burnett, John <John.Burnett@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; LeBlanc, Jeff <Jeffrey.Leblanc@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Cc: Steel, Cathryn <Cathryn.Steel@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Turcot, Marcel <Marcel.Turcot@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>;
Aquino, Christine <Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: NRC - Late Show Request #4 - Health- TO PO FOR URGENT APPROVAL

| just sent it to translation, with a noon Friday deadline.

From: Burnett, John

Sent: October 14, 2020 3:58 PM

To: LeBlanc, Jeff <Jeffrey.Leblanc@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Khouri, Mireille <Mireille.Khouri@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Cc: Steel, Cathryn <Cathryn.Steel@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Turcot, Marcel <Marcel.Turcot@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: NRC - Late Show Request #4 - Health- TO PO FOR URGENT APPROVAL

FYI — Final approved version attached.

Jeff or Mireille, can you confirm sending this to translation with deadline of noon Friday?
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

From: Scott-Douglas, Roger

Sent: October 14, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Marine-Vieira, Véro <Veronigue.Marine-Vieira@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; McCoy-Astell, Sofie <Sofie-
Ann.McCoy-Astell@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Cc: St-Denis, Tammy <Tammy.St-Denis@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Turcot, Marcel <Marcel.Turcot@nrc-
cnrc.gc.ca>; Burnett, John <John.Burnett@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Hart, Rebecca <Rebecca.Hart@nrc-

cnre.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: NRC - Late Show Request #4 - Health- TO PO FOR URGENT APPROVAL
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Great work, many thanks to all who have played on the file. | have made a few tweaks. Left in some
of the comments as ISED will need to verify some statements. Good to go. Best, Roger

Roger Scott-Douglas, PhD

Acting President and Secretary of the COVID-19 Vaccine Task Force
National Research Council Canada / Government of Canada
Roger.Scott-Douglas@nrc-cnrc.ge.ca / Tel: 613-899-5754

Président par intérim et Secrétaire du Groupe de travail sur les vaccins contre la COVID-19
Conseil national de recherches Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Roger.Scott-Douglas@cnrc-nrc.gc.ca / Tel: 613-899-5754

From: Marine-Vieira, Véro

Sent: October 14, 2020 2:40 PM

To: McCoy-Astell, Sofie <Sofie-Ann.McCoy-Astell@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Cc: St-Denis, Tammy <Tammy.St-Denis@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Turcot, Marcel <Marcel.Turcot@nrc-
cnrc.gc.ca>; Burnett, John <John.Burnett@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Subject: NRC - Late Show Request #4 - Health- TO PO FOR URGENT APPROVAL

Importance: High

Hi Sofie,

As mentioned attached is the draft HoC speech approved by Serge and requested by ISED Friday. We
are seeking Roger’s approval today so that it can be sent to translation as early as possible Thursday.

Approved versions of the speech in both English and French versions are due to ISED this Friday.
In addition to Serge’s review and approval, the following have reviewed drafts:

— Lakshmi Krishnan (HHT)
— Denis Bourbeau (HHT)
— Maria Aubrey (BVF)

— Christine Jodoin (BVF)
— Purni Narayanan(VTF)
— Tia Moffat (VTF)

— Rione Novak (VTF)

— Cathryn Steel (CB)

— Christine Aquino (CB)

Thank you,

Véro
613-323-4193
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